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Hornsea 4 Orsted

Evidence of Requlation 8 Notification to the Planning Inspectorate (PINS)

RE: Hornsea Four Scoping Boundary Shapefile and Report Submission - Message (HTML) (Read-Only)
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RE: Hornsea Four Scoping Boundary Shapefile and Report Submission
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best regaras,

Dr Julian Carolan

Project Manager

Consents Project Management UK
Wind Power

gisted

From: Hornsea Project Four <HormzseaProjectFour@p ns geigov.uks
Sent: 05 October 2018 13:57
To: Julian Carolan| 0
Cc: Hornsea Project Four <Ho
Subject: RE: Hornsea Four Scoping Boundary Shapefile and Report Submission

uk>
scaProjectFfour@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Hi Julian

Further to our earlier conversation, as the shapefile was only received on Wednesday we request that you do not submit your Scoping Report to us
before Monday 15 October.

We prefer one report to publish to make it as accessible as possible. A volume of figures or appendices can be separate to the main text if
necessary but we prefer the report to be combined as far as possible for ease of access to consultees. We advise on a SOMB limit for the website so

it can be downloaded by consultees more easily, but this isn't a strict limit.

If the size of the report is a problem for email, submitting a pdf with low resolution figures is an option. We have also accepted reports submitted
through drop boxes in the past.

I can confirm that we do require two paper copies of the scoping report.
Regards

Sian

Sian Evans

Case Officer

National Infrastructure Planning
The Plannin a_Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (Nationzl Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate)
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Hornsea 4 Orsted

RE: Homsea Four Scoping Boundary Shapefile and Report Submission - Message (HTML) (Read-Only)
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From: Hornsea Project Four <HornseaProlectFour@pins gsl.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 October 2018 16:01

To: Julian Carclan - orsted co.uk>

Subject: RE: Hornsea Four Scaping Baundary Shapefile and Report Submission

Julian
I can confirm our initial scoping checks are complete and we will progress things now, adhering to the statutory timescale of 42 days.

I don't see a notification under Regulation 8(1)(b) in your previous emails/covering letter, could you please get this to us as soon as possible?
Please do call if you need to discuss.

Regards

Gail

Gail Boyle
Senior EIA and Land Rights Advisor
Major Applications and Plans

From: Julian Carolan [malto borsted.co.uk]

Sent: 15 October 2018 08:53

To: Hornsea Project Four

Cc: Grsted Hornsea Project Four

Subject: RE: Hornsea Four Scoping Boundary Shapefile and Report Submission

Good morning Sian,

Just to confirm that | shall drop of the Homsea Project Four Scoping Report this morning (Hard Copies x 2 and USB x 2. each USB containing 1 x LOW RES version (47TMB) and 1x
Standard version (260MB)).

| shal arrive at the Flanning Inspectorate at 11.50am. All b2ing well with travel.

Best iegards,

Dr Julian Carolan

Project Manager

Consents Project Management UK
Wind Power
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Hornsea 4 Orsted

Hornsea Project Four: Environmental 15 Oclober 2013
Impact Assessment (EIA) Scoping Report

Dear Sir/ Madam

Please find attached the Hornsea Project Four Offshore Wind Farm Scoping Repoﬂl
(Hard Copies x 2 and USB x 2; each USB containing 1 x LOW RES version and 1 x
Standard version)

The purpose of the Scoping Report is to request a formal Scoping Opinion from the
Secretary of State in accordance with Regulation 10 of the 2017 EIA Regulations and
to ensure a proportionate EIA.

The Applicant hereby gives nofice, pursuant to Regulation 8(1)(b) of the 2017 EIA
Regulations, that the application for a Development Consent Order will be
accompanied by an Environmental Statement.

This Scoping Report is submitted to the Planning Inspectorate Monday 15" October
2018 and marks the commencement of the consultation period.

Should you have any queries, require shapefiles, additional copies or high-resolution
charts please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely
Dr Julian Carolan

For and on behalf of
Orsted Hornsea Project Four Lid.
Email: hornseaprojectfour@orsted.co.uk
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